
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
2/11/2019 10:32:51 PM 
Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers 
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) 

[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a0aa41c64afa4flb9f4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]; Victor Nunez 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=260df844f59a424898699bbdff58a9fb-Victor Nunez]; Mike Samuelson 
(M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com) [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Mindala Wilcox 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale 12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-M indala Wilcox]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 

Royce Jones [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=RoyceJones]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie 
Farrel I [AFarrel l@esassoc.com] 

IBEC: Transportation 

Call: ; Access Code:••••• 

2/14/2019 5:00:00 PM 
2/14/2019 6:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Busy 

Recurrence: (none) 

Call:····· Access Code: ••••• 
htt $'. f 


